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Re: Extension Approval-N2011N0019

Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 7:35 AM
To: Lee Ann Pugh <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Lee Ann,

| am in the process of closing off the Water Licence for this project and shifting to a water
use approval from NWB without a licence. To close my licence, NWB requires a Certificate
of Completion or a Certificate of Closure from AANDC for the land use. | am not aware of
what this entails but | would appreciate if you could let me know or direct me to the
appropriate person at AANDC.

Thanks for your assistance.

Best regards,

Scott

Scott Lamoureux

Professor

Department of Geography and Planning
Queen's University

Kingston, ON K7L 3N6

Phone: 613-533-6033

Fax: 613-533-6122
scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca
http://cbawo.blogspot.ca/

From: Lee Ann Pugh <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Sent: January 28, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Scott Lamoureux

Cc: Atuat Shouldice; Justin Hack; info@nirb.ca; jsavoy@nunavut.ca
Subject: Extension Approval-N2011N0019

INAC File: N2011N00O19
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Good afternoon,

Please see the attached regarding the extension approval of Land Use Permit N2011N0O019
for Queen's University.

Should you have any questions, please contact our office.

Lee Ann Pugh

Land Administrator - Nunavut

Indigenous Affairs and Northern Affairs Canada
Tel: (867)-975-4294

Fax: (867)-975-4286
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